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1 (3‐S)

Committee on Rules  
by request of I Maga'hågan Guåhan,  the 
Governor of Guam, in accordance 
with the Organic Act of Guam.

AN ACT MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
OPERATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE, AND
JUDICIAL BRANCHES OF THE GOVERNMENT OF
GUAM FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2021, MAKING OTHER APPROPRIATIONS, AND
ESTABLISHING MISCELLANEOUS AND
ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS.

9/14/20
8:57 a.m.

9/14/20
Waiver of Public 

Hearing Requirement
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September 14, 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM  

 

TO:  All Senators  

FROM:  Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  

SUBJECT:  Waiver of Public Hearing Requirement – Bill No. 1 (3-S) 

 

 

 

Dear Colleagues,  

 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! Pursuant to Section 1.02(b)(1)(ii) of our Standing Rules, I hereby certify 

that emergency conditions exist involving danger to public health and safety. Furthermore, the 

public hearing requirement for Bill No. 1 (3-S) is waived in accordance with 2 GCA § 2103(a).  

 

 Saina Ma’åse’  

 

 

  

 Tina Rose Muña Barnes  

 Speaker, 35th Guam Legislature 
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